

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B63A22B42BF14587870D93119A054D88-KIM MARSHAL]
Sent: 2017-09-26 10:21:14 AM
To: Reena Goyal [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6d1f0afed717401ca4d972ddddd3217-Reena Goyal]
Subject: RE: Anything to flag for Peter's upcoming meeting with Jeff Lyash (OPG) on October 2nd?

Copying Michael, Let's wait until end of the week

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Reena Goyal
Sent: September 26, 2017 8:49 AM
To: Kim Marshall
Subject: RE: Anything to flag for Peter's upcoming meeting with Jeff Lyash (OPG) on October 2nd?

Ok, should I reach out to Michael Boll for a written update for inclusion in Peter's briefing note?

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: September 26, 2017 8:38 AM
To: Reena Goyal
Cc: Lorraine Turnevicius; Dianne Hayes
Subject: RE: Anything to flag for Peter's upcoming meeting with Jeff Lyash (OPG) on October 2nd?

Yes we will need a fair hydro OPG transfer agreement update, am trying to get on his calendar later this week

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Reena Goyal
Sent: September 26, 2017 8:33 AM
To: JoAnne Butler; Leonard Kula; Michael Lyle; Kim Marshall; Doug Thomas; Terry Young; Glenn McDonald; Julia McNally
Cc: Peter Gregg
Subject: Anything to flag for Peter's upcoming meeting with Jeff Lyash (OPG) on October 2nd?

All –

Peter has a meeting on October 2nd with Jeff Lyash. If there are any issues/concerns that Peter should be aware of with regards to OPG, or if there is anything that you might want Peter to bring up at this meeting, please send any comments or notes to me and I will including them in the briefing note for Peter.

Many thanks,
Reena